

HAMED TALEBANY'S CV

CONCEPT ARTIST, ILLUSTRATOR.

FLAT2/2 , 121, KINNELL AVENUE, GLASGOW, POSTCODE : G52 3RZ

TEL NO: 01412586787 MOB NO: 07866223564

hamexd@yahoo.com GALLERY AND PORTFOLIO LINK: <http://hamex.deviantart.com>

PERSONAL PROFILE

I'm a highly focused, dedicated and motivated person who learns quickly and works to the highest achievable level in everything that I do. I have strong interpersonal skills and have a positive, enthusiastic and helpful attitude. I am able to multi-task and I am a very organized, approachable, warm and friendly person who will complete the job asked in time and to a high standard. I am a highly experienced Designer and Illustrator who thrives on working in this type of environment. I look on my capabilities in this field as a true skill which I am able to use on all tasks whether small or large. I genuinely believe that I would be an excellent asset to any company or employer if given such an opportunity.

KEY SKILLS

- 2D Concept Art for Video Games , animation and advertisement.
- Illustrator in children's books, comic books and advertising.
- Traditional and Digital painting and experience in caricature and cartoon.
- Graphic Design experience in logos, signs, posters, letter heads, cards.
- Experienced in Adobe Photoshop, Corel Painter.
- Good skill level in Z Brush, Adobe Flash and Illustrator.
- Some experience in Autodesk Maya and 3D Studio Max.

WORK EXPERIENCE:

2008-2010 Designer and Illustrator with Media Advertising Agency , Shiraz .

2006-2007 Drawing Instructor in Dibagaran , Shiraz .

2006-2009 Designer , Illustrator and Art Director with Parisan Advertising Agency , Shiraz .

2004-2006 Designer and Illustrator in New Wave Advertising Agency , Shiraz .

2002-2003 Designer in Tehran E Emrooz Advertising Agency , Tehran .

2000-2001 Designer in Azad Gallery Advertising Agency , Tehran .

1997-1998 Illustrator and Cartoonist in Shiraz Magazine , Shiraz .

EDUCATION

1998 - Painting Diploma - Arts High School - Shiraz/Iran

2003 - Graphic Design Bachelor's Degree - Azad Art University - Tehran, Iran

2012 - ESOL SQA Intermediate 1 - Cardonald College - Glasgow, UK

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

My main hobby is playing Video games. I also enjoy watching movies and animations. I spend a great deal of time looking over books about concept art, painting and illustration. I enjoy visiting art galleries and attending Life drawing sessions .

*References available on request